
 

Appendix B4 
 

Landowner Correspondence 

 



Adamson, Melanie 

From: John Buckland [john.buckland@sympatico.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 6:37 PM

To: Adamson, Melanie

Subject: Re: Northland Pipeline Project
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I prefered Route #1 ADK as the most direct and cost effective. 
  
This could be completed in conjunction with the re-digging of the ditch line to improve water runoff. 
  
I understand the problem of the creek but that must exist on all the routes. 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Adamson, Melanie  
To: johnbuckland@sympatico.ca  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 3:10 PM 
Subject: Northland Pipeline Project 

 

Greetings Mr. Buckland,  

I am writing in regards to the Exit Questionnaire that you kindly filled out for us during the Public Information 
Session held on May 16, 2007 for the Northland Pipeline Project: An Enbridge Gas Distribution Pipeline 
Project.  While reading over your Exit Questionnaire responses, I am unsure as to which route you would 
prefer.   

I have attached a map indicating the alternate routes that were displayed at the Public Information Session.  If 
you could please take a moment and review this map and clearly indicate the letters that make up the route that 
you prefer, that would be a great help to us.  I am currently writing the section of the Environmental Report that 
details the Public Consultation Program, and the comments that we receive from the Public Information 
Sessions play an important part in the decisions we make, especially when considering routing options. 

Please also note that you will soon be receiving an invitation in the mail to the upcoming Second Public 
Information Session.  We hope that you will be able to attend and will be kind enough to provide us with your 
comments on the Preliminary Preferred Route. 

If you would prefer to discuss this matter over the telephone, please feel free to call me collect at the number 

below.  

Thank you very much for your time and consideration in this matter.  

Kind Regards,  
  Melanie.  

<<60960284_PIS-1_14_AlternativeRoutes_MAP.pdf>>  
Melanie Adamson, B.Sc., CEPIT 
Environmental Scientist 
Stantec 
361 Southgate Drive 
Guelph ON N1G 3M5 
Ph: (519) 836-6050 
Fx:  (519) 836-2493 
melanie.adamson@stantec.com 



stantec.com  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, 
retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
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Stantec Consulting Ltd. 
361 Southgate Drive 
Guelph ON N1G 3M5 
Tel: (519) 836-6050 
Fax: (519) 836-2493 

 

July 31, 2007 

Dennis Delaney 
233 ½ Beaver Street 
Thorold ON 

Dear Mr. Delaney: 

Reference: Northland Pipeline Project: An Enbridge Gas Distribution Pipeline Project  

Thank you for your interest in the Northland Pipeline Project: An Enbridge Gas Distribution Pipeline Project.  
This letter is in regards to the questions or comments you provided on the Exit Questionnaire from a Public 
Information Session for this project.   

With regards to your comment relating to single family dwelling property values, Enbridge has completed 
detailed studies to determine if there are any effects on value or price of single family residential dwellings 
that are within the vicinity of natural gas pipelines.  One such study, completed in 1995, involved the 
examination of single family dwellings in comparable neighbourhoods within Scarborough, Ontario.  It was 
concluded after the completion of this study, and after a review of other published studies, that single family 
properties which were adjacent to a natural gas pipeline had values similar to comparable properties which 
were not adjacent to a natural gas pipeline.    

For more information relating to the Project, please contact me using the information found below. 

Sincerely, 

STANTEC CONSULTING LTD. 

Melanie Adamson 
Environmental Scientist 
Tel: (519) 836-6050 
Fax: (519) 836-2493 
melanie.adamson@stantec.com 

 




